

Carole Chnais



Madrid, Spain +34671292545 carolchnais@gmail.com

About me

A teacher and an educator with twenty years of experience in teaching English as a foreign language. I take pride in helping students succeed and contributing to the development of their critical thinking and critical literacy skills.

Additionally, I:

- Gave special SAT training sessions which increased student scores by 30%.
- Improved students scores by 15% by preparing remedial work.

Core competencies

Curriculum development

Assessment design

Critical literacy

Work Experience

2014- 2021 | English teacher and coordinator *College Notre Dame De Nazareth*

- Taught English for intermediate and secondary classes following the French Baccalaureate system with almost 90% success rate.
- Set up the new objectives according to the reform laws of the French Baccalaureate , and coordinated the elementary classes until grade 6.
- Assessed students' needs and devised remedial worksheets which improved their performance by 15%.

2004 - 2015 | English teacher and coordinator *Ecole des Filles de la Charité*

- Taught English for intermediate and secondary following the Lebanese Baccalaureate system.
- Implemented an after-school tutoring program for SAT exams.
- Took charge of American universities application files and managed to get early admissions to 80% of the students.
- Designed lesson plans which incorporated standardized exams such as FCE and CAE.

Work Experience

Education

2020 - Ongoing. Universidad Camilo Jose Cela-Madrid International Doctorate school. Thesis: "Critical literacy and English language teaching"

2010 - 2014. Lebanese University- Faculty of Education. Master's degree. Thesis: "Methodology of teaching English as a foreign language".

1996 - 2000. Lebanese University, Faculty of Letters. Bachelor degree. English language and literature.

Languages and skills

Arabic (native), English, French and Spanish.

Windows office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)

Google Classroom, Google Meet, Microsoft Teams, and Zoom.

2015 | Education consultant *AFDC*

- Prepared a manual for extra-curricular activities that schools can implement to improve interpersonal and language skills.
- Conducted site visits and training to teachers in a marginalized region.

2004 - 2014 | Education consultant *Griffin-MacMillan*

- Collaborated with school principals and discussed the particular teaching needs of schools.
- Assessed students' needs.
- Recommended the appropriate teaching manuals and books.

Training

2014 - 2015 | FIC

"*Formation Initiale Complementaire*" for teaching English in French Baccalaureate System.

July 2009 | Teacher Refresher Course Lake School - Oxford.